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Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear %i},Sciiano:

Transmitted separately are twelve copies of drawings "Bokum Resources
Corp. Marquez Uranium Mill Tailings Disposal Area - conceptual Design
Solid and Liquid Waste Disposal", dated September 10, 1979, by Civil
Systems, Inc., San Leandro, California.

This response to a request made by Ms. Kurg to lir. Waggoner on September
11, 1979, to enable NRC personnel to write trip reports resulting from
the site visit.

Please acknowledge receipt of the drawings when they arrive.

Sincerely,

774

Alphonso A. Topp, Jr.
Program Manager
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